
M<? GILL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL 

FACULTY OF MEDIOINE 

OFFIOE OF TEE DEAN 

Dr. Wilder Pen field, 
730 Park Avenue, 
New Y 0 r k. 

MY dear Penfield: 

February 14th, 
1 9 2 8. 

I have your good lettyr of the 11th 
and am delighted to say that we will be very pleased 
indeed ~o help in making up the deficit in expenses over 
any ROckefeller grant that you may get. ± have been 
thinking in terms of not more than $1000. ' 

I am writing Dr. O'Connor today and 
hope that you will be sucoessful. I am also notifying 
Meakins to send in a let ter. Arohibald wi 11 not be baok 
until saturday. 

With all kind regards, 

Sincerely yours, 


